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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
Date: October 13, 2010 
 
To:  Contractors 
 
From: Chris Atkins - Project Manager 
 
Reference: Automation Controls and VAV Upgrade/Repair – State Office Building 
  Capitol Preservation Board – Salt Lake City, Utah 
  DFCM Project No. 09158050  
 
Subject: Addendum No. 3 
 
Pages Total Addendum 3 pages 

VAV Box Standards (Specification) 1 pages  
Drawings 39 pages 
Total 43 pages 
  

Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
 
3.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES: There are no Project Schedule changes. 
 
3.2 GENERAL ITEMS:     

 
3.2.1 Scope Change:  The Division of Facilities Construction and Management (DFCM) has 

decided to remove the two chillers, the cooling tower and all the associated pumping 
systems for the State Office Building from this project.   There is one air handler for the 
auditorium that was not shown through the walkthrough.  Please review the attached 
specification and drawings. 
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3.2.2 Additional Requirements:   
• Only one Ethernet port will be provided to the winning contractor to be used for this 

project. 
• All pneumatic valves in the AHUs need to be replaced with DDC controls.   
• Freestats need to be replaced in Air Handlers.   
• All existing conduits, and panels used for the existing control systems need to be 

removed unless they can be used for the new control system.   
• All existing cables used for the existing control systems need to be replaced with new 

cables. 
• Any power transformers to be used need to be installed inside the electrical closets 

and rooms.     
• Air balancing is specified in the attached VAV Standards.     

  
3.3. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS: 
 

3.3.1 Question:   239900 2.2 Acceptable Manufacturers:  Basis of Design: Honeywell WEBs-
AX or other manufacturers utilizing an “OPEN” License Niagara AX JACE Controller. 
Jace Controller shall be provided with embedded programming tool.  Section 239900 
2.2A Acceptable Installing contractors.  Is it the intent of the State of Utah to allow the 
installing contractor to install a system by manufacturers that meet the “OPEN” License 
Niagara AX Jace with embedded tools or is it required to be the Honeywell Web AX 
system using the Spyder controller family?  
Answer:   It does not have to be branded "Honeywell". Other vendors have OEM branded 
Jaces that are made by Honeywell but have another name branded on them. They have to 
follow the standard and be equal to the "Honeywell Webs AX" 

 
3.3.2 Question:  Will this project be exempt from Utah State Sales Tax?  If so, will a certificate 

be provided? 
Answer:   No, this project is not tax exempt.   

 
3.3.3 Question:  Are there wiring diagrams and/or points lists available for the existing AHU 

panels? 
Answer:   Yes.   

 
3.3.4 Question:  Regarding new communication wire, (24v VAV power wire, Ethernet cat 5), 

can this wire be plenum rated and run free air above the ceiling matching existing wiring? 
Answer:  Yes, unless conduit space is available then conduit is preferred; otherwise free 
air plenum rated is sufficient.   

 
3.3.5 Question:  Regarding Mechanical Room control wiring, is this preferred to be free air or 

conduit?  We note that there is some of each existing.  
Answer:   If conduit space is available, then conduit is preferred; otherwise free air 
plenum rated is sufficient.   

 
3.3.6 Question:  Do the main chilled water pumps that circulate water from Central Plant or 

standby chillers have VFDs? 
Answer:   Yes they are on VFDs.   

 
3.3.7 Question:  Are the ONCON flow meters in each chilled circuit part of this project or part 

of building monitoring? 
Answer:   Building monitoring. 
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3.3.8 Question:  Regarding VAV hot water valves, it had been stated that a count would be 
provided for these items. In addition to count, please list size and configuration (2 way,  
3 way) 
Answer:   Please see attached specification and drawings. 

 
3.3.9 Question:  Regarding perimeter reheat valves, it had been stated that a count would be 

provided for these items.  In addition to count, please list size and configuration (2 way,  
3 way) 
Answer:   Please see attached specification and drawings.  

 
3.3.10 Question: Regarding the existing four direct evaporative cooling sections for each AHU, 

are they staged or single?  
Answer:   Staged.   

 
3.3.11 Question:  Regarding the existing chiller enable control, is a simple contact closure 

adequate? 
Answer:    N/A.  The chillers and their associated cooling tower, and pumps are no longer 
part of this project.  See 3.2.1 above.   
 

3.3.12 Question: Regarding the existing chiller cooling tower, is this currently controlled by the 
chiller? 
Answer:   N/A.  The chillers and their associated cooling tower, and pumps are no longer 
part of this project.  See 3.2.1 above.   

 
3.3.13 Question:  Regarding the existing chiller/tower control, please provide scope if 

requirements exceed contact closure for start/run and self contained tower operation; 
condenser pump stop/start; tower fan stop/start. 
Answer:   N/A.  The chillers and their associated cooling tower, and pumps are no longer 
part of this project.  See 3.2.1 above.   

 
3.3.14 Question:  Do the existing cooling tower fans have VFDs? 

Answer:   N/A.  The chillers and their associated cooling tower, and pumps are no longer 
part of this project.  See 3.2.1 above.   

 
3.3.15 Question:  Regarding building static pressure, are dampers 2 position or modulating? 

Answer:   2 position.   
 
3.3.16 Question:  Are there to be any Davis Bacon Wage requirements for this project? 

Answer:   No 
 

 
 



 
  

VAV box Standards; 

 

All sensors field calibrated for proper reading of temps and delivered air flow. 

 (temps to within 0.5 deg f.) 

A discharge air temp sensor shall be supplied with every vav box. 

 

If the AHU that supplies air is on the VAV box shall be in the occupied mode.  

There shall be a separate time schedule for the boxes to use for normal occupied hours. 

(Occupied mode) 

 

 

During Occupied mode when there isn’t a cooling or heating load the box shall deliver a 

minimum amount of air to satisfy minimum air requirements. 

 

If the AHU supplying air is on and it is not normal occupied hours, and there isn’t a cooling 

or heating load the box shall go to a full closed position. (Standby mode) 

 

 

Normal Business Offices 

 A heating band that is no larger than 2 deg f. and during normal operating 

conditions will deliver 100% heating output at 69 deg f. 

 

 A cooling band that is no larger than 3 deg f. and during normal operating 

conditions will deliver 100% cooling at 76 deg f. 

(when there is a demand for energy saving the setpoints shall change to 78 deg f. for 

cooling and 67 deg f. for heating) (Energy Demand) 

 

 

On non fan powered boxes the air volume shall reset from a minimum flow to a maximum 

flow when there a call for heat. 

 

If there is not heat available for the box to use, lock out heating. 

 

If the supply air to the box is too high to cool with the box needs to reverse operation to 

prevent over heating the space. 

 

 

A means for toggling the boxes from a normal state to an energy demand state at one location 

shall be provided. 

 

The boxes should be setup so that there is not a need to have re-heat enabled during the 

summer. This might mean resetting the discharge air temps at the AHU and closer scrutiny at 

the vav box level. 

 

All vav box parameters shall be accessible remotely using the state wide area network. 

 

The following shall be accessible with a standard web browser using HTTP.  

 All vav box values. 

 Time schedules, user adjustable. 

 Energy demand, user adjustable. 
















































































	CPB SOB drawings.pdf
	addendum one.pdf
	phase 2 SOB 1st 2nd floor.pdf
	00006lm0.tif
	00006lm1.tif
	00006lm2.tif
	00006lm3.tif
	00006lm4.tif
	00006lm5.tif
	00006lm6.tif
	00006lm7.tif
	00006lm8.tif
	00006lm9.tif
	00006lm10.tif

	phase one.pdf
	0000cmm13.tif
	0000cmm0.tif
	0000cmm1.tif
	0000cmm2.tif
	0000cmm5.tif
	0000cmm6.tif
	0000cmm7.tif
	0000cmm8.tif
	0000cmm9.tif
	0000cmm10.tif
	0000cmm11.tif
	0000cmm12.tif

	roof top SOB.pdf
	03 - M-2.TIF
	01 - COVER PAGE.TIF
	02 - M-1.TIF

	sixth floor SOB.pdf
	00006mm0.tif
	00006mm1.tif
	00006mm2.tif
	00006mm3.tif
	00006mm4.tif
	00006mm5.tif

	SOB basement phase 5.pdf
	00006km0.tif
	00006km1.tif
	00006km2.tif
	00006km3.tif
	00006km4.tif
	00006km5.tif


	5th floor.pdf
	MYSCAN_20101013_0001.TIF
	MYSCAN_20101013_0002.TIF
	MYSCAN_20101013_0003.TIF
	MYSCAN_20101013_0004.TIF
	MYSCAN_20101013_0006.TIF





